


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 10:42 AM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
<kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-107) Termination - ROC EME K-1 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME K-1 Site
Unit Letter K, Section 1, T20S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-107) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated April 22, 2013 (received April 24, 2013). The reports
are acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-107) is
terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. ' :

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RICE Operating Company
122 West Taylor » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 9354_ _

CEIVED

April 22,2013 )
APR 2 2013
Mr. Edward Hansen
.New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources Ol Conservation Division
0il Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 1220 S. St. Francis Drive
1220 S. St. Francis Drive Santa Fe, WM 87505

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Termination Request
EME K-1 (1R427-107): UL/K Sec. 1, T20S, R36E
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background :

In 2001, ROC initiated work on the former K-1 junction box. The site is located in UL/K,
Sec. 1, T20S, R36E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 26 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a
backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, creating a 13x11x11 ft deep
excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides, resulting in chloride
concentrations that decreased with depth. Representative composite samples of the
excavation bottom and the excavation walls were sent to a commercial for analysis of
chloride and TPH, resulting in a sidewall chloride concentration of 160 mg/kg and
concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below
detectable limits. The bottom composite resulted in a chloride concentration of 304
mg/kg and concentrations of GRO and DRO below detectable limits. Both samples were
analyzed for BTEX, resulting in a sidewall benzene concentration below detectable
limits, 0.005 mg/kg for toluene, 0.006 mg/kg for ethyl benzene and 0.028 mg/kg for total
xylenes. The bottom sample resulted in benzene, toluene and ethyl benzene
concentrations below detectable limits and 0.019 mg/kg for total xylenes. A compacted
clay layer was installed and the excavation was backfilled with clean soil to ground
surface and contoured to the surrounding area. The clay layer will provide a barrier that



will inhibit the downward migration of chlorides to groundwater. A new, watertight
junction was installed over the site; therefore, seeding is not required :

This site is located within the regionally impacted groundwater plume in an area with

groundwater chloride concentrations between 5,000 — 10,000 mg/1 (see Site Location
Map). ‘

The junction box site location map, final report, laboratory analysis, and current
photodocumentation are attached.

Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction

Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status. '

Please contact me at (5§75)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely, .
RICE Operating Company

ULl

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager
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Site Location Map

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (§75) 397-1471




EME K-1
(1R427-107)

Unit Letter K, Section 1
T20S, R36E
Lea County, NM

A |
CC CONTAMINATION AS OF Sept 2011 '
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RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




RICE OPERATING COMPANY

JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT
BOX LOCATION |
SWD SYSTEM [ JUNCTION UNIT SECTION | TOWNSHIP| RANGE | COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
Length Width Depth
EME. K-1 K 1 208 BE Lea 13 ik 15
LAND TYPE: . BLM STATE X FEE LANDOWNER Climax Chemical Cd. OTHER
Depth to Groundwater 26 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20
Date Started 04/15/2001 Date Completed 04/18/2001 OCD Witness No -
SoilExcavated 135 cubicyards  Excavation Length 13° Width 11" Depth 11° foet
Soil Disposed 0 cubic yards Offsite Facility none Location none
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: sample Date April 18, 2001 . Sample Depth 11° BGS
Procure 5-point composite sample of bottom and 4-point compasite sample of sidewalls. TPH,
BTEX and Chioride laboratory test results completed by using an approved lab and testing
procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines.
Benzene Toluene Ethyl Benzene { Total Xylenes GRO DRO Chlorides
..moka ) - maka .} . maks . ) c.mokag. N cmalka ma/kq _ma/kg
" <0.005 0005 0006 | 0028 | " <50 - <50 160
<0.005 <0.005 <0.005 0.018 <50 <50 304 |
General Description of Remedial Action: Delineated site below the NMOCD CH_LORIDE FIELD TESTS
guidelines. impacted area was blended with fresh soil below the NMOCD
guidelines and used as backfill. A compacted clay. barrier was installed. Then a LQCATION DEPTH malkg
water tight junction box was installed and then backfilled. N wall 2-5' BGES 50 nom
E wall 2-5" BGS 50 ppm
S watt 2-5 BGS | 50 ppm
W wall 2'-5 BGS 50 ppm
Walil Comp. 2'-5" BGS 50 ppm
Bottom Comp.| - &' BGS 550 ppm
Bottom Comp.| 7 1/2° BGS {1450 ppm
Bottom Comp.! 10" BGS 450 ppm
BattomrComp.p 11 BGS | 250 pprr

P HERERY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABGVE tS TRUE AN COMPLETE TO THE.BEST OF MY

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATE Aprit 18, 2001 PRINTED NAME

Cimig Rodriguez

TITLE

Environmental Technician

SIGNATURE %/@%M
- JO



PHONE (815) 673-7001 & 2111 BEEC'HWOOD @ ABILENE, TX 79603

8. ARDINAL
LABORATORIES

PHONE (505) 393-2326 @ 101 E. MARLAND o HOBBS, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR.
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ

122 W. TAYLOR

HOEBBS, NM 88240

FAXTO:
Receiving Date: 04/16/01
Reporting Date: 04/17/01
Project Number: K-1
Project Name: BOX UPGRADE
Project Location: E.M.E.

Sampling Date: 04/12/01
. Sample Type: SOIL
Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Sampie Received By: BC
Analyzed By: BC/AH

GRO DRO

' S (CeCrw)  (>C1o-Coa) cr
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) {mg/Kg) {mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE 04/16/01 04/16/01 04/17/01
H5790-1 BOTTOM COMFOSITE <50 <50 1060
H5780-2 SIDES <50 <50 160
Quality Control 776 726 960
True Value QC 800 800 1000
% Recovery 87.0 90.7 96.0
Relative Percent Diiference 1.3 2.7 6.3

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; CI”: Std. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analyses performed on 1:4 w:v aqueous extracts. §

Y/ W#Zﬁgﬂﬂ’ﬂj
s ()

Chemist

H5790A XLS

a

CA7 /b1

Date

S O

;T

e

ifats Enlal R
HCBBS, NM

ERATING

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remady for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tor, sha'll pe Iimited to the ameunt paid by client for ana]yses
Ali claims, including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable

service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client,

its subsidiaries,

affiliates or successors arising out of or related lo the performance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise.



PHONE (815) 673-7001 o 2111 BEECHWOOD @ ABILENE, TX 796(53

' . AQDQNAL PHONE (505) 393-2326 @ 101 E. MARLAND @ HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES | |

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ
122 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO:
Receiving Date: 04/16/01 Sampling Date: 04/12/01
Reporting Date: 04/17/01 ﬁ Sample Type: SOIL
Project Number: K-1 Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: BOX UPGRADE Sample Received By: BC :
Project Location: E.M.E. ‘ Analyzed By: BC .
' ETHYL TOTAL
: S BENZENE ~TOLUENE - BENZENE XYLENES
LAB NO. SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) {mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE 04/16/01 04/16/01 04/16/01 04/16/01
H5780-1 BOTTOM COMPOSITE| <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.015
H5790-2 SIDES <0.005 0.005 - 0.008 0.028
Quality Control 0.107 0.100 0.101 0.301
True Vaiue QC 0.100 0.100 0.100 0.300
" 1% Recovery 107 99.9 101 100
Relative Percent Difference 11.0 8.9 10.8 8.5

METHOD: EPA SW-846 8260

AWQ Lyl

Chemist

H5790B.XLS




< ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.

2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

Page of

(915) 673-7001 Fax (915) 673-7020 (505) 393-2326 Fax (505) 393-2476

ComnanyNamo /g(b /Jéﬁf,n,r : ANALYSIS REQUEST
fectMansgor /Uy Foele y{ﬂ/; P.O.% -
Address: /2.2 /4 /! 754)/0,4, Company: £,0e
oHy: fTebbs State: np: P Attn:
Phone & 7737-7/7¢ Fax # /2 A WA TA Ve
Profect # /¢ - / Project Owmer: Chy: J/oddr
Project Neme: £ 1504 Lo, state: /1. Ty FB2 4P )
Project Location: 2. .21, £ Phonek: 7 75- 7/ 7% %
Sampler Namea: Fax ¥ I~
POR A8 USE ORLY MATRIX ERV] SAMPUNG §
3 Y
8 lo|E | &
| | Slg |z |E e e 4
Lab L.D. Sample L.D. SIZIEIE| 13]u]:19181.
gl |Z | w (| g N .
2z 13 |= olag | w0 |w =
a {910 Q 22 (3119 a |
el1e]512181512]5]8(8|5] pATE | TMe | =N
| b 52 ge4] — v(ﬁ-b TG4 <0y x Yo «
S £ jDES d
LIRS FoTR. LTy wed Duemagee. Cardouals JebBhy and shvaCs sechaskve resmedy For sy dhmim a1 T cmdvact o 1ark, shd D brdnd 12 e armend pid by B cod v B Yorrm and : o & wecrurs e
srwdyeen, /% hrirm incaling These Jor megiguace wad wry sty cans whwisevesr thell bo drorud wehad wines meds bn vating snd resstrsd by Cardivd wiihin 30 duys sfiar sengtriion of he rpricdkle 0 deys past dee st e rabe of 206 por s frem e sviphod dele of beveles,
sorvhen, in e vront shel Cordiead be tmbie or Yubbuwdnd or tonsegurcial darngne, Inchatng nivoud Brileton, burinera toamupBus, ivrs of 22, o B2 of preés ikasred by ciect, I nibsidadve, - wnd ol svcle of soslpelurn, Inchallng clhaney’s foes.
Mumlﬁ‘ﬁdtrﬁdhhmdmmb’ Cardrmd, recmsdions of vetbwr such clabet J beesod upan sy of tha xhove siied resesns o7 ohervia,
Sampkanqubhodf Recelved By: Plone Resuk: [lYes L[JNo [AddlFhone ¥
%/ FaxResuk: _ [1Yes CNo |Add1Fax &
Ro{qu/*:hedBy i ; Recelved By g\ ) |
) M B %
PO ] 7
4,10&0/"\
Dellvered By: {Clrcle One} ' { Sample Condition CHECKED BY:
) C Inta {Initials)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: @m E%‘B- ;
. i ] No Ko N

i 1
it Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-24786.




PHONE (915) 673-7001 e 2111 BEECHWOOD e ABILENE, TX 79603

ARD!NAL PHONE (505) 393-2326 e 101 E. MARLAND @ HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES : ‘ |

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ

122 W. TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240 -
FAX TO:
Receiving Date: 04/17/01 . Sampling Date: 04/16/01
Reporting Date: 04/18/01 Sampile Type: SOIL
Project Number: K-1 ' Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: BOX UPGRADE “ Sample Received By: GP
Project Location: E.M.E. _ : Analyzed By: BC/GP
GRO DRO
(Ce-Cip)  (>C10-C2s) cr
LABNO, SAMPLEID _ (mg/Kg) {mg/Kg) (ma/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE 04/17/01 04/17/01 04/17/01
H5793-1 K-1 BOX UPGRADE //'8as <50 <50 304
Quality Control 776 726 960
True Value QC ‘ : ' 800 800 1000
% Recovery * 97.0 90.7 96.0
Relative Percent Difference 1.3 . 2.7 6.3

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; CI': Std. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analysis performed on a 1:4 w:v aqueous extract. '

Chemist !

HS793AXLS

PLEASE NOTE: Llability and Damages. Cardinal‘s liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be Ih"niled to the amount paid by cifent for analyses.
All'claims, including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoaver shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) d'ay§ after comp[e.non q! the ap.pl'lca’ble
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by ciient, its supsndlanes.
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of services hareunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise.



PHONE (915) 673-7001 @ 2111 BEECHWOOD e ABILENE, TX 79603

“ ARDINAL PHONE (505) 393-2326 @ 101 E. MARLAND ® HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES '

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ
122 W. TAYLOR :
HOBBS,; NM 88240

FAXTO:
Receiving Date: 04/17/01 ' Sampling Date: 04/16/01
Reporting Date; 04/18/01 : Sample Type: SOIL
Project Number: K-1 - Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: BOX UPGRADE _ Sample Received By: GP
Project Location: EM.E. , : Analyzed By: BC
ETHYL TOTAL
~ : : BENZENE TOLUENE BENZENE XYLENES
LAB NO. SAMPLE ID ' {marKg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE 04/17/01 04/17/01 04/17/01 04/17/01
H5793-1 K-1 BOX UPGRADE //'86~s <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 0.019
Quality Control ‘ ‘ 0.101 0,097 0.100 0.290
“ |True Value QC . 0.100 0.100 0.100 0.300
% Recovery 101 96.7 100 96.6
Relative Percent Difference . 5.8 3.3 1.2 3.7

METHOD: EPA SW-846 8260

,é%ﬂ#/ s
Chemist | /

H5793B.XLS

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's fiability and client's exclusive remady for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for ana]yses.
All claims, including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed:waived unless made in writing and received by Cardina! within thirty (30) days after completion o'f the applfcafble
service. In no event shalf Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its supsld»arles.
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise.




ARDINAL L ABORATORIES, INC.

. 2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

(915) 673-7001 Fax (915) 673-7020 (505) 393-2326 Fax (505) 3932476 Page_/ of _[
Company Name: /.%g D/eLAIL/\q v : i ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: /(/ PO. & )
Address: /22 W TA Y/ Company: /,/C
cty: /o bfie State: (/4. Zip: FP24D) Attn:
Phone # S5 “Z/]/ Fax & Addrees: /2L L1/ [y y/ﬁ/(/ '
Projfect & £~/ Project Owner: Cly: Hobbr
Project Name: & -/ Sy 100,040 State: £/ 1.2V £V2 15
. {Project Location: & . g Mt3f3“7/7f/
Sampler Name: S01/pu_Lomppsite [/'BGS x#:
PORLAS USKE ONLY MATRIX ERV] SAMPLHG \\_)
o ~
3 o Q1.
' - sl2lz|E i} N
Lab I.D. Sample L.D. 5121515 [3l.l.1413].. . MENTIR
) = EA w 3 [+ 4 g olx % ‘\ QJ
5 |- o8 |u i}
SEARAEH
9;03(0,06‘0290 DATE | TIME
J5743-01 K-1 RBoyxUpersves |C|I v de Jor |3ige? | L[V
: mM-ﬂn—-@.wuuM-ﬂ*n—auq iy whaiver based Ty Corrant o Sor8, Sl Do Indied 0 e crammd pald by e dhars o Bos Vorues wad s dherged ca ol accwris waes frea
anciyeen. M clabre Inching Thees ky nagipaacs nad my slhar escine whitseover shall o desomed webved wites mede I wrilng asud rosehved by Cardined wilkdn 30 duys sler serpivben of be apslicmble 30 duys pent den ot Ton rake of 2% por ervuse Sem e sviginal duka of Mniea,
Sarvien. e ovent shal Corical be Babla for kil ar serouueriel damages, Inchaling wilvcid bribetion, businoss biicerupiers, ove of e, o Ioos of proin bnarred by clieet, I subskdiden, - and o ousin of selostiurs, rhuling allamey’s foas.
afieden ar WuCcoasers ardng oot of or ruinbed o the P ol services h dus Yy Cordirsad Boou ol whether sch cakm s baned 1D Ay of S shove wisied Teestrs of slherwise.
Sampler Relinquished: Date: Rocoﬁa?&{ Phons Resul.. L1Ves 1 Ho |Add1Phone &
. 7 Fax Result: OYes OHo [Add1Fax¥:-
%ﬂb Time: | REMARKS:
Relinquished By: Recetved By:
| ¢/ a4 J/;/zoal v By: (<5 Staff)
/2 do rw
Deltvered By: IClrcle One) i Samphe Condition CHECKED BY:
- Cool Intact (Inltlals)
ampler - UPS - Bus - Other: s KlYes
No [] No N

1 Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Pieasa fax written changes to 505-383-2476.
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(575) 393-9174 Fax

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
. 112 West Taylor Hobbs

Phone

Current Photodocumentation
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